MEMORANDUM:

TO: File
FROM: Archbishop Thomas C. Kelly, O.P. d
RE: Father Louis Miller

Father Miller has acknowledged to me the existence of a sertous
personal problem. As a result of this conversation:

1) I have removed him from any ministry which would involve
children;

2) Ihave referred him to Dr. Dennis Wagner, a recognized
psychologist with expertise in the area of Father Miller's problem;

3) Dr. Wagner has indicated that Father Miller is not a threat
provided he observes the restrictions placed on his ministry; and,

4) [ have assigned him to ministry with the ageing, at Sacred

Heart Home, Louisville, after fully disclosing the nature of Father Miller’s problem

to the authonties of the Home.
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